From:

To:
Sent: 2/8/2021 5:07:03 PM
Subject: RE: PM Assignment - Front Door Request

Yes we will be breaking out OH and UG. There should be no blended projects this year.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From:
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 5:05 PM
To:

Subject: RE: PM Assignment - Front Door Request

i [
Can | ask you to please work through me first before reaching out to the PMs. .wasn’t sure yet if | was going
to assign these to him.

I’d hadn’t decided who | was going to assign these projects until now. The tide wave of work coming out of NV
and Sl is a little more than expected. I've already reached out to -for additional headcount.

So yes, -wiII do these, but | need to know if the plan is to break out the underground and overhead into
different PM numbers. | see that 7 current order numbers fall into that category.

Thanks ©

From:

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2021 4:44 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: PM Assignment - Front Door Request

_, see below from-. Do you want me to get started tracker?

Thanks,

Sent: Monday, February 8, :

I
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Subject: FW: PM Assignment - Front Door Request

See below. | need the Shingle Springs projects in the Portfolio Prioritization Tracker ASAP. If you know this is
coming to you would you please start populating the worksheet?

Thanks,

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Subject: PM Assignment - Front Door Request

Do you know if front door requests have been sent in for the projects below?

Supervisors,

| need PMs assigned ASAP so they can populate the prioritization worksheet. Without this | can’t negotiate an
EOD for these projects.

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description Job
Reporting Owner
Year
35062374 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1
35062375 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2
35062376 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3
35191319 2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - H01-LR99904
35192290 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - HO1-LR1402
35192291 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - H02-LR1402
35217267 2021 TITLE: SH - MARIPOSA 2102 LR 241564
35217268 2023 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1
35219266 CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB PH 1
35219268 2021 CWSP - MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 1
35219273 CWSP - VOLTA 110149742
35223615 2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 PH 2
35224712 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2
35224713 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3
35226240 2021 CWSP - MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 3
35226241 2021 CWSP - MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 2
35226845 ECOP-DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107-H02-LR1402-PH2
35226846 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.2
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35226847 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.3

35226848 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.2
35226849 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.3
35226850 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2 .4
35226851 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.5
35226852 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.2
35226853 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.3
35226854 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 4
35226856 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.5
35227263 CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB PH 2

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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